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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DCAM-17-CS-0123

ST. ELIZABETH EAST CAMPUS PHASE 1 INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS - DEMOLITION OF DOROTHEA DIX
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

AMENDMENT NO. 2
Amendment Number 2 is hereby issued and posted on the Department's web site at dgs.dc.gov
September 11, 2017. Except as otherwise noted, all other terms and conditions of the
Request for Proposal remain unchanged.

1. Section A.8, Attachments
In response to requests for a more legible Attachment A, Demolition Plans and
Specifications, an electronic version of Attachment A is provided as Exhibit 1 to
Amendment No. 2.

2. September 7, 2017 Site Visit Sign-In Sheets

The Sign-In Sheets from the September 7, 2017 Site Visit are'provided as Exhibit 2 to
Amendment No. 2
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dtorge G. Lewis Date
\ Chief Contracting Officer

N

End of Amendment No. 2
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DCAM-17-CS-0123

ST. ELIZABETH EAST CAMPUS PHASE 1 INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS - DEMOLITION OF DOROTHEA DIX
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

Site Visit
September 7, 2017

any: [/

% Sign-in Sheet
L. Name:_[/A g{')/f? " Phone: y}ﬂ Z:} 5/ Z§Z§
;ﬁ_@rgfﬂ 1) (WD —

Email
Is you

Address: J
r company a certified busin

s enterprise? YES o NOw

Type of services performed: Dimd
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ p7im 4,

{

. Taiw ﬁ’hf)“lfﬁm Phone:,j_'ﬂa &g im

2. Name
Company: ‘[’hd Baye vz . " - -
Email Address: {iwp.. (o] N
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO N

Type of services performed: Y4/} ()

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PI’ 7417

3. Name
Comp
Email
Is you

3 ﬂaber“" Daw l<-\\n.>. Phone:202/$246/2140

any: FEZL Cua‘.:'l'rq&'l‘lon = —
Address: fober'i-glﬁ -ﬁor nc;lfen’r. P N i) Y
r company a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO o

Type of services performed: v, = 3
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Yrame.

4, Name: LG /(/VV}'-G"‘—* Phone: 202/ S?g‘_{#.l_‘tg
Company:_ [~E T Constrectipn
Email Address: | am@Forneyeat-corm ~
Is your company a certified busingfs enterprise? YES ¥~ NO o
Type of services performed: <

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Fhrime
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DCAM-17-CS-0123

ST. ELIZABETH EAST CAMPUS PHASE 1 INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS - DEMOLITION OF DOROTHEA DIX
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

Site Visit
September 7, 2017

Sign-in Sheet

Name: én;‘? 22 //’/ Phone: 872 Y% & 3757
Company: T2 R/ c’é& -
Email Address:_c< jarfe & p); 4
Is your company a certlfied husmcss enterprise? YES o NOX
Type of services performed: Blactrice [

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Mo

I,(d/f;

Name: gzr‘ka Crvt Phone: 2.0/ - 851-303
Company: e u\ TN ¢ \7f v 5 o
Email Address: Sf‘ vl . Kea Ftone pC. KOM P

Is your company a certified businesy enterprise? YES b’ NO o
Type of services performed: _ &€
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? pame

Name: (QE A _{_ﬁf} 2.0 Phone: &30 % S 180 %.
Company: __|£-2N SO ¢ l<1 v Copraqiuciion:

Email Address:_cparde © ey shong cdc . Cen-m

Is your company a certified busmuss enter; nse? YES &’ NO o
Type of services performed: = _
Interested in blddmg as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ |l \-?_-‘_ILI M
Name: [’E"-M‘»L wl,t '\\6”‘\ - ~ Phone: ———

Company: Wu\}f (X L.wuua

Email Address:_ LwiL\ oum s/ @ bR Sean 1. Com

Is your company a certified busmesq enterprlse YES f{ NO o -
Type of services petformed: A g v, i At ek o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a aubconnactur'? Dovone

]
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Site Visit
September 7, 2017

1. Name: :7.9,\1 Out‘ue'rrfs Phone: 20 2- 26 2. ‘-(007
Company: KA T+ = =
Email Address:_Jow, Oy 176 @ rotne , oM
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: _4 e, fem
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S U

2. Name: /Q{,{_L([é(_ /ﬁf//,é:.ﬁ;gff Phone: S 71 -7p%- o)t
: =i / ..’,{;f'- ._. S 7'/ y

Company:__ /21,

Email Address:_ % o LD Ppen, foe2e O/, (WM

Is your company a certified/Business enterprise? , YES o NO p~"
Type of services performed: L c’zﬁ-‘/}m&fcﬁé—/ '
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? <idn

3. Name:_ /% i RN Phone:_7o2 suy ST
Company:__ (- SR v > B
Email Address:___Bergwr i, BusS (Q) B,
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES b NO &
Type of services performed: Lo 0

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: J Phone:
Company:__ 01 Scliit'S
Email Address:___#2§. pnet &) 9% ¢&”
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO.a&
Type of services performed: _ De «t1 ©
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___f7z/rs
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